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From: Rodric Williamsi GRO

GRO

Sent: Fri 05/07/2013 9:54:43 AM (UTC)

To: 'martin.smith: GRO
Subject: Fw: Draft Report

Attachment: POL Interim Report v24.doc

Full report as discussed

From: Simon Baker
Sent: Friday, July 05, 2013 09:46 AM

To: Mark R Davies; Martin Edwards; Lesley J Sewell; Susan Crichton; Alwen Lyons; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Rodric

Williams; Hugh Flemington; Nina Arnott; Ruth X Barker; Paula Vennells
Cc: Gina Gould
Subject: FW: Draft Report

All

Report attached from Second Sight.

I will hold the central copy, with all our proposed changes/comments for second sight.
| suggest we regroup at 1pm in room 201 to agree our final position.

Regards, Simon

From: Ian Henderson GRO

Sent: 05 July 2013 1036

To: Simon Baker
Cc: Susan Crichton; Alwen Lyons; rwarming GRQO |
Subject: Draft Report o
Sensitivity: Confidential

Simon
Please find attached the latest version (V24) of our Draft Interim Report
With best wishes

Ian R Henderson CCE CISA FCA
Advanced Forensics - London, UK

Forensic computing expert witness and electronic disclosure specialist

Email: ;j
Website:§
LinkedInj ]

Twitter:!
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CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at
ir‘hg GRO i and delete the email and any attachments.




